

# PORNPAK LELASUWANKUL

DATE OF BIRTH(AGE): 30 APRIL 1990(29)

ARCHITECT

## **PROFILE**

ALL OF MY SIX YEARS EXPERIENCE IN WAY ARCHITECT.I LEARNED A LOT OF THINGS SHOULD BE CONCERNED WITH DIFFERENT PROJECT AND SITUATIONS.I LOVE EVERY PROJECT I DONE.THAT MAKE ME GROW UP.I'M A FAST LEARNING AND TRY TO IMPROVE MYSELF ALL TIME.I'M GOOD AT MULTITASKING, CREATIVE, ORGANIZATIONAL AND TIME MANAGEMENT SKILLS.I LOOK FOWARD TO LEARNING NEW THINGS, NEW SKILLS AND MEETING NEW PEOPLE.I WANT TO TAKE ONE MORE RESPONSIBILITY.

#### CONTACT



9/249 BUILDING1 SUPALIA PARK, PAHONYOTHIN 21 RD., JATU-JAK, BANGKOK 10900



0870987478



p.leelasuwankul@gmail.com

#### SOCIAL



HTTPS://WWW.FACEBOOK.COM/DOUBLEUN



UNUNDOUBLEUN

#### **EDUCATION**

2009 - 2014

RANGSIT UNIVERSITY SCHOLARSHIPS IN ARCHITECTURE MAJOR.

BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN ARCHITECTURE MAJOR OF RANGSIT UNIVERSITY-SECOND CLASS HONORS.

2006 - 2008

TRIAMUDOMSUKSA SCHOOL

1995 - 2003

ST. FRANCIS XAVIER CONVENT SCHOOL

### **EXPERIENCE**

2015 - 2020

DSQ.CO.LTD. BANGKOK.

2015–2017 DSQ. office@Phahonyothin 24 RD.
2018–2019 'd–sequcene' office@Ladprao 3 RD.
;position– Architect full–function from design to draft/drawing
,Admin office's facebook fanpage&Intragram
,manage activities,design name card&office's portfolio,etc.

#### 2014

PBKK OFFICE. BANGKOK.

university professor's office ;position Architect&Secretary

FORX DESIGN STUDIO. BANGKOK. ; position Architect

2010 - 2014

VERNADOC CLUB, RANGSIT ;secretary and treasurer

2013

INTERNSHIP WITH KON. JAI. BAN. (NGO)AT CHIANGMAI

## **SKILL**

#### PROGRAM SKILL

MICROSOFT OFFICE ONLINE/OFFLINE
AUTOCAD
PHOTOSHOP
3DMAX/V-RAY RENDERING
SKETCH UP
PREMIEREPRO/AFTER EFFECT/ILLUSTRATOR
ARCHICAD/ARTLANTIS STUDIO/ROOMION REDERING

#### ANOTHER SKILL

CEATIVE/DESIGN/FAST LEARNING
SKETCHING/DRAWING/PAINTING WATER COLOR
VERNADOC DRAWING SKILL
CREATE PROGRAMMING/ANALYSIS/RESERCHING
DESIGN PROCESS/GRAPHIC/PRESENTATION
ONLINE/OFFINE TOOLS&PRESENTATION
COORDINATOR/SERVICE/MANAGE
SUBMISSION /CONSTRUCTION /INTERIOR DRAWING
MINUTE MEETING AND DOCUMENTARY
COST ESTIMATE
GROUP ACTIVITIES